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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to judgments imposing fines or assessing costs.

Minutes: Testimony attached # 1,23

Chairman Armstrong called the committee to order on SB 2276. All committee members
were present.

Chairman Armstrong’s Amendment was passed out. (see attachment 3)

Rich Wardner, North Dakota State Senator of District 37, Senate Majority Leader,
introduced and briefly testified in support of the bill. Senator Wardner went over the Proposed
Amendment that was passed out. (see attachment 1)

Chairman Armstrong: “Just for everyone to know, municipal courts are for limited
jurisdiction, they only deal with Class B Misdemeanors. So maximum penalty of fines and
fees is 1500 dollars and maybe some costs associated with that. These are small dollar
amounts and they just want to have the ability to collect these costs in the same manner that
they collect civil judgement. It creates a way for them to do it which they are already familiar
with.”

Stephany Dassinger, Deputy Director and Staff Attorney for the North Dakota League
of Cities, testified in support of the bill. No written testimony. Stephany briefly discussed the
process of collecting fines and fees in the court system.

“We support this bill and recommend a Do Pass.”

Wayne Stenhjem, Attorney General of North Dakota, testified in support of the bill. No
written testimony.

“In 2014, my office learned that there are some serious problems with the Dickinson State
University Foundation, and that the Foundation was insolvent and they were not able to meet
the payment of their bills. So | applied to the court and we had a receiver appointed to help
them bring down their affairs and get the bills paid off and so forth.

Eventually, we noticed a potential problem with our statutes and that is that one section
of our law says that people who give a restricted gift to a University, that, that restriction has
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to be honored and you can'’t pledge that money as collateral for a loan, but there’s another ‘
section that talks about dissolving foundations and it doesn’t mention anything that happens
to those restricted gifts. It is the position of my office that those people who in good faith
gave money for scholarships and other restricted purposes should have the guarantee that
their gifts will be honored. This is the position that the state of North Dakota is taking. This
Amendment that we are proposing clarifies that, and | think it's important to note in the
minutes here that this is a position that the state of North Dakota is taking, it is a position that
we have always taken, and will continue to take, but | think that it is wise to have you -
members of the legislation - as long as you are here, to clarify that in the statute.

| outlined for you what the proposed Amendments will do. We did intend to have this as
a separate bill, but it just didn’t work out that way. It's still early in the process though.”

Senator Nelson: “Mr. Chairman, are we looking at your Amendments or their Amendments?
They’re both the same but you did the shortcut method.”

Chairman Armstrong: “When we offer we will offer mine, when they’re talking we will look
at theirs.”

Parrell D. Grossman, Director of the Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division Office

of the Attorney General, testified in support of the bill. (see attachment 2)
“The Attorney General’'s Office recommends a Do Pass on this bill with the inclusion of

the proposed Amendments.” ‘

Chairman Armstrong closed the hearing on SB 2276.
Senator Luick motioned to Adopt the Amendment. Senator Larson seconded.

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yea: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0
The motion carried.

Senator Luick motioned Do Pass as Amended. Senator Nelson seconded.

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yea: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0
The motion carried.

Chairman Armstrong carried the bill.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2276

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "subsection 7 of section 10-33-21, section 10-33-100,
subsection 4 of section 10-33-108, and"

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "the prohibition of the diversion of restricted assets, the priority of
those assets in a dissolution, and"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 7 of section 10-33-21 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7. Acorporation may make contracts and incur liabilities, borrow money,
issue its securities, and secure any of its obligations by mortgage of or
creation of a security interest in all or any of its property, franchises, and
income. A corporation may not pledge as collateral, grant a security
interest in, or borrow from assets received and held for a special use or
purpose expressed or intended by the original donor.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 10-33-100 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

10-33-100. Procedure in dissolution.

1. When a notice of intent to dissolve has been filed with the secretary of
state, the board, or the officers acting under the direction of the board,
shall proceed as soon as possible to collect or make provision for the
collection of debts owing to the corporation and to pay or make provision
for the payment of debts, obligations, and liabilities of the corporation
according to their priorities.

2. Notwithstanding section 10-33-94, when a notice of intent to dissolve has
been filed with the secretary of state, the directors may sell, lease, transfer,
or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the property and assets of
a dissolving corporation without a vote of the members, subject to sections
10-33-95 and 10-33-122.

3. Property-ireluding-moeneyremaining-after-the-discharge-of-the-debts;

obligationsand-iabilities-of the-corporation must be distributed under
section 10-33-105.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 10-33-108 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. The assets of the corporation or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease,
transfer, or other disposition must be applied in the following order of
priority to the payment and discharge of:

a. Assets received and held for a special use or purpose must be
distributed pursuant to subsection 2 of section 10-33-105;

Page No. 1 17.0659.01001
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Renumber accordingly

The costs and expenses of the proceedings, including attorney's fees
and disbursements;

Debts, taxes, and assessments due the United States, this state and
its subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;

Claims duly proved and allowed to employees under title 65. Claims
under this subdivision may not be allowed if the corporation carried
workforce safety and insurance coverage, as provided by law, at the
time the injury was sustained,

Claims, including the value of all compensation paid in any medium
other than money, duly proved and allowed to employees for services
performed within three months preceding the appointment of the
receiver, if any; and

Other claims duly proved and allowed."

Page No. 2 17.0659.01001
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2276: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Armstrong, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2276 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "subsection 7 of section 10-33-21, section 10-33-100,
subsection 4 of section 10-33-108, and"

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "the prohibition of the diversion of restricted assets, the
priority of those assets in a dissolution, and"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 7 of section 10-33-21 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7. Acorporation may make contracts and incur liabilities, borrow money,
issue its securities, and secure any of its obligations by mortgage of or
creation of a security interest in all or any of its property, franchises, and
income. A corporation may not pledge as collateral, grant a security
interest in, or borrow from assets received and held for a special use or
purpose expressed or intended by the original donor.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 10-33-100 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

10-33-100. Procedure in dissolution.

1. When a notice of intent to dissolve has been filed with the secretary of
state, the board, or the officers acting under the direction of the board,
shall proceed as soon as possible to collect or make provision for the
collection of debts owing to the corporation and to pay or make provision
for the payment of debts, obligations, and liabilities of the corporation
according to their priorities.

2. Notwithstanding section 10-33-94, when a notice of intent to dissolve has
been filed with the secretary of state, the directors may sell, lease,
transfer, or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the property and
assets of a dissolving corporation without a vote of the members, subject
to sections 10-33-95 and 10-33-122.

3. Property i 2 ,
igations; iabiliti jor must be distributed under
section 10-33-105.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 10-33-108 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. The assets of the corporation or the proceeds resulting from a sale,
lease, transfer, or other disposition must be applied in the following order
of priority to the payment and discharge of:

a. Assets received and held for a special use or purpose must be
distributed pursuant to subsection 2 of section 10-33-105;

=3

The costs and expenses of the proceedings, including attorney's
fees and disbursements;

b-c. Debts, taxes, and assessments due the United States, this state and
its subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_20_010
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e-d. Claims duly proved and allowed to employees under title 65. Claims
under this subdivision may not be allowed if the corporation carried
workforce safety and insurance coverage, as provided by law, at the
time the injury was sustained;

de. Claims, including the value of all compensation paid in any medium
other than money, duly proved and allowed to employees for
services performed within three months preceding the appointment
of the receiver, if any; and

ef.  Other claims duly proved and allowed."

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_20_010
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the prohibition of the diversion of restricted assets, the priority of
those assets in a dissolution, and judgments imposing fines or assessing
costs.

Minutes: 1,2

Chairman K. Koppelman: Opened the hearing on SB 2276.

Senator Wardner: Introduced the bill. This was put in for our municipal judge in Dickinson.
It has to do with the imposition of fines or assessed costs and the judgement is by order of
the municipal court and the judgement is enforceable by execution in the same manner as
provided in the judgement for money in a civil action and on the words basically that they can
collect. There is another bill and | am on it. We tacked in on this bill and it deals with the
issues with the foundation at Dickinson State. There were amendments put on, but that is
probably going to be the main part of this bill. This money must be used on what it has been
given for.

Representative Klemin: Since this is a combination bill; which sections apply to which
issue?

Senator Wardner: The first part is on the foundation stuff. Section 4 is the municipal judge;
so basically it is the original bill.

Representative Vetter: So Section 4; you are talking about the means like if | sue somebody
and | win a judgement; you can use all the same techniques from a criminal so you can use
a levy and have the sheriff collect things that are like a judgement.

Senator Wardner: Yes most of this has to do with the city judge imposes a fine upon
someone for speeding for example.

Representative Jones: How much trouble to we have for these judges to collect these?
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Senator Wardner: The judges were irritated about it, but | don’t see them here? These
municipal judges are busy. These municipal judges also have law practices that they are
busy with. | think we can help them out here.

Representative Nelson: Is this just when the judge levees the fine or would it also apply to
municipal traffic fines where you don'’t actually go to court?

Senator Wardner: This has to so with the municipal court.

Chairman K. Koppelman: Going over the bill. The bill says assets that are received and
held for special use or purpose must be distributed pursuant to subsection 2 of section 10-
33-105. Does that deal specifically with foundations?

Senator Wardner: Bankers were uneasy with that so they have worked with the Attorney
General’s office because they have the Dickinson old foundation in receivership and they
worked out language so you will get an amendment to take care of all of that.

Representative Paur: On page 2, Section 4; didn’t subsection 1 already cover municipal
judges?

Senator Wardner: That is the way counsel did it for us so you think it repeats itself?
Representative Paur: Yes. Subsection 1 you added district court so you restricted it there.

Senator Wardner: In the original bill it talks about the judgement for fine or cost. Maybe
district court needed it too. That is the way they did it.

Parrell Grossman, Director, Consumer Protection & Antitrust Division; Attorney
General’s Office: (#1) Read testimony. (stopped 23:30)

Representative Klemin: So there is a conflict between voluntary and involuntary donations?
What principal of statutory structure is the Attorney General relaying on under law to argue
that these donations should be treated the same regardless of whether it was voluntary or
involuntary?

Parrell Grossman: When you read the statute as a whole; with the other statutes that |
referenced that do generally refer to the restricted nature of assets without talking in those
specific sections about whether it is voluntary or involuntary | think is one good argument.
We don't think the legislature could have possibly intended this particular result. It is non-
sensible that you would treat the two types of dissolutions differently. 1 think it is just an
oversite. Minnesota has the same law.

Representative Klemin: The legislature doesn’t intent assert results. Is that what you are
saying?

Parrell Grossman: We don't think the legislature intended these particular results.

Vice Chairman Karls: Is this DSU’s get out of jail card?
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Parrell Grossman: No it is not. It is our possession that as we move forward in this law
suit’s that these assets do have a priority over creditors and can’t be diverted. This is making
sure in the future there is no litigation and we don’t want a repeat of these circumstances.

Chairman K. Koppelman: | don’t see anything in the bill that would have retroactivity or an
emergency clause so it is not intend to apply to pending litigation?

Parrell Grossman: We think the law is already there so we are clarifying it.

Representative Paur: You said restricted assets should never be diverted. It causes
confusion, but you have temporary restriction in here? Isn’t that causing confusion?

Parrell Grossman: We have drawn a distinction between permanently restricted funds like
college endowments where they say only the principal remains untouched and the interest
can be used to fund scholarships for students and faculties; but there are all kind of
circumstances where temporarily restricted funds may be given to a non-organization. There
are all kinds of circumstances where a donor may not express any probation and there may
be nothing to say you can’t borrow against those particular funds.

Representative Paur: Can you change that; a donor?

Parrell Grossman: | don’t know if heirs could do that. There might be circumstances with
a living donor where they could change those terms.

Representative Klemin: On the issue of whether this is retroactive or not; | can see the
situation may be different for Dickinson State University Foundation which is in receivership
now. We need a clear line that is established that this applies to donations they received
and not ones they got after August 1, 2017. What is the effect of this change on donations
already received by solvent foundations?

Parrell Grossman: This would apply to any ongoing transactions that they should not be
pledging these funds.

Chairman K. Koppelman: If we pass this law is it your opinion that a currently solvent
foundation which is in good fiscal health would be found by these restrictions should it
dissolve five years from now?

Parrell Grossman: Yes that restriction going forward would be subject to that.

Representative Paur: If NDSU Foundation has pledged restricted funds; what do they do
now if they have pledged them as collateral?

Parrell Grossman: They should make alternative arrangements. If you have pledged funds
be sure you make sure they are not at risk.

Representative Klemin: On temporary and permanent restriction; is there a duty to inform
the donor what you do with these funds?
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Parrell Grossman: It would be a question if the donors have already allowed that. By the
way the law allows you pledge or borrow from these temporary restricted funds. Either the
donor has granted that permission or they haven't. | think the organization should inform
those donors that you are taking some of those actions if it wasn’t discussed at a prior time.

Chairman K. Koppelman: As | read the amendment this is what | saw; you are a college
foundation and you want to contribute to build that new building. | donate to you and say |
am pledging these funds and they are intended for the purpose of building that new building;
so the non-profit corporation collects donations and they may not have enough on hand to
actually build that building; but they have enough to make a down payment and borrow some
money and do whatever else is necessary to build the building; they could use my donation
as collateral against a loan to build that building because it is in harmony to what | donated.
Is that the intent?

Parrell Grossman: Yes that is right.

Representative Klemin: We are talking about scholarships. That would seem to not be
according to the donor’s restrictions; maybe it would be prudent to include full disclosure on
this amendment. Maybe we should put it in this amendment?

Parrell Grossman: We would be alright with that. | think people should know how their
donations are going to be used.

Chairman K. Koppelman: If | donated money for the scholarship fund; then | don’t think this
would allow for that.

Parrell Grossman: We started with a broad probation with restricted funds. These non-
profit organizations will need some flexibility with the temporarily restricted funds like the fund
drive you talked about. We wanted to make sure there was full disclosure to the financial
institutions too so they were carried on the record.

Chairman K. Koppelman: | hesitate putting our charitable institutions in the positon. | think
it is clear. In your amendment second to the last line we should have a coma after collateral
and the word grant should not be capitalization. This is amending 10-33-21 is all about non-
profit corporations; there might be another section within 10-33 that makes it clearer; we need
to look at that.

Parrell Grossman: We could take it out of there. It seemed like the easiest fix at the time.
Chairman K. Koppelman: | was also looking at 10-33-95, which you mentioned earlier.

Parrell Grossman: We could put it somewhere else. | will check on this.

Representative Magrum: Does this cover parks?
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Parrell Grossman: It talks about donations that are given for a specific purpose shouldn’t
be diverted. That is already in the law. We would have the chance to bring that to the court
and correct that.

Chairman K. Koppelman: It would have to be a non-profit corporation that owned the parks.

Parrell Grossman: That is probably covered in a number of ways. This is probably when a
corporation is being dissolved.

Chairman K. Koppelman: Back to the non-profit corporation; would a healthy non-profit
corporation is ongoing, if they misuse funds these sections of code would protect against that
as well.

Parrell Grossman: That is correct. Funds given for a specific purpose should be used for
them.

Chairman K. Koppelman: Is there some duty on the part of financial institutions to verify the
availability to accept them as collateral.

Parrell Grossman: | am reluctant to answer that because of the ongoing litigation.

Jack McDonnell: Independent Community Banks of ND: This bill is confusing. They are
trying to get it the municipal court to do it on its own within having to move it up to the district
court.

Representative Klemin: So as a judgement lien on real property in the municipal court
docket would have the same effect as a judgement entry in the district court docket? Is that
a given?

Jack McDonnell: Municipal court judgement have the same authority as far as judgements
are concerns. This may make it clearer.

Representative Klemin: Maybe we should put this language somewhere else to cover
everything in the century code.

Jack McDonnell: You may be correct.

Chairman K. Koppelman: When you talk about the title searches. There are other searches
like mechanic’s liens that aren’t necessarily formulized by the district court.

Representative Klemin: In order to give real effect to what is intended here the municipal
court is treated the same way as a district court then it is going to have to be a lien on real
property.

Stephanie Dassinger, ND League of Cities: (#2) (57:48-59:08) The jurisdictions of
municipal courts is limited to imposing fines and fees of $1000 so we are not talking about
huge fines being imposed.
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Representative Klemin: The real judgement comes when it is sold and the buyer wants to
be sure all the liens including judgement liens are taken care of and released from that
particular property. If the municipal court is really interested in getting paid someday on these
fines and costs that they would want to have their judgement be a lien on real property, the
same as a district court judgement.

Stephanie Dassinger: | don'’t think they would be opposed to that. We would support a
change that would add the ability for municipal courts to have a lien on real property.

Representative Klemin: Right now it is in the county where the judgement was entered. It
can be transferred to other counties as well.

Chairman K. Koppelman: Language of the bill was aimed at collection; rather than obtaining
a long term interest in the property.

Representative Jones: The sheriff is already being paid. Are you talking about an additional
fee?

Stephanie Dassinger: It would be an additional fee for execution of judgements.
Chairman K. Koppelman: That is common practice.

Representative Klemin: Under the existing law if the judgement is entered under district
court the execution of that judgement it is execution of that judgement is issued by the clerk
of the district court. Under this new change is that execution going to be issued by the clerk
of the municipal court to the sheriff to go out and levy on property of the debtor?

Stephanie Dassinger: This change is that it would be the municipal court that sealing that
judgement and issuing the sheriff to go collect the property.

Representative Klemin: You are not providing procedures on how to do this?
Stephanie Dassinger: You may be right. | need to take a look at that.

Marilyn Foss, General Counsel to ND Bankers Association: (1:03:44) It would preclude
our banks from lending for the local hospital or agencies that are building homes for troubled
children for local people. My question for Mr. Grossman, | don’t take the positon banks are
seeking to have restricted assets as collateral, but how are they supposed to know what is
what. A couple of CPA firms working with accountants who do non-profit corporation
accounting and talking to them on what our goal was; to have a mechanism for banks to be
able to look, that the non-profits being run generally by honest people would follow the
directive to designation as temporary restrictive or permanently restricted that the disclosure
would we be made on a financial statement; which the bank could obtain and see.

The Accounting Standards board would now apply and require these standards be made.
Discussed background on non-profit and accounting standards and temporary and
permanently restricted situations. We think that gives our banks the ability to see what is
available for collateral and to move forward that way.
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Representative Klemin: | am concerned that the donor doesn’t know what is going on.

Marilyn Foss: We are working with non-profits that are following the rules. Are charities
really using donated funds for the purposes they were donated has resulted in the non-profits
becoming more sensitive about getting the intent of the donor in writing? Certainly for
substantial donations.

Recessed.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the prohibition of the diversion of restricted assets, the priority of
those assets in a dissolution, and judgements imposing fines or assessing
costs.

Minutes:

Chairman K. Koppelman: Reopened the hearing on SB 2276.

Dana Schaar Johrer, Executive Director of the NDANO: Current law and best practices
recommended by NDANO already requires non-profit to send written acknowledge to all
donors who make contribution of $250 or more in a calendar year. Charitable non-profits
must also do annual reports with the ND Secretary of State and the IRS so must already
provide information and activities for the use of charitable funds. Exercise caution on adding
more instruction to non-profit charities.

Representative Klemin: What about sending the acknowledge of the donation?

Dana Johrer: It is an acknowledgement of the donation and the funds are being used for the
purpose for which it was donated.

Representative Klemin: | am concerned about the person donating money being disclosed
that this could be in either a temporary or permanent account. How do you think this should
be handled?

Dana Johrer: | think the higher donation levels they are contributing to the operating of the
organization. | think there is already a lot of conversation between donors is what is already
happening, particularly when it is going to restricted funds.

Representative Klemin: If you are dealing with someone who is not going to go out and hire
an attorney; but | get one or two requests for donations one or two times a day in the mail. If
| chose to do that and | send them $1000; should | have a right to know that they are going
to use that for collateral for a loan if it is not a capitol campaign?
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Dana Johrer: | don'’t think for those kind of dollar amounts are going to be used for loans
necessarily, but | think that would be on the donor to be able to do that.

Representative Klemin: This doesn’t cover unrestricted at all. What level do you think there
should be some disclosure to a donor or couldn’t there be?

Dana Johrer: After the donation is made there is a requirement to provide a written notice
if it is $250 or more in a calendar year.

Chairman K. Koppelman: How often does this come up?

Dana Johrer: | wouldn’'t have any idea. In salutations you have to explain what you are
wanting the money for. It has to be clear what they would be used for in the organization.

Opposition: None
Neutral: None

Hearing closed.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the prohibition of the diversion of restricted assets, the priority of those assets in
the dissolution, and judgements imposing fines or assessing costs.

Minutes:

Chairman K. Koppelman: Opened the meeting on SB 2276.

Motion Made to amend by removing Section 4 by Representative Klemin: Seconded
by Representative Vetter

Discussion:

Representative Klemin: This section 4 is different than the other sections. Senator
Wardner explained he tacked it on to this other bill because he forgot about it. It allows
municipal court to enter a judgement in municipal court and to enforce it by execution the
same as a money judgement in a civil action; which is what can be done now by district court.
They can already enter that judgment in district court and procedure to execute on that
judgement as a district court judgement. We already have rules and procedures in place to
cover this now. In municipal court there is nothing. This is my opinion that it is totally
unworkable. A solution is what they have been doing. No one appeared from the municipal
courts to tell us anything about this other than the prime sponsor, who said he didn’t know.

Representative Paur: It appears to me if we don'’t take it out they won’t know what to do.
Representative Vetter: | don't think it belongs there.

Voice Vote Carried.

Motion Made to move the Grossman amendment by Rep. Paur; Seconded by Rep.

Karls. We are removing a corporation may not on page 1, line 10; and removing lines
11 and 12 and inserting this language in place of that.
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Voice Vote Carried.
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